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From: vic Cordiano 

To: Kay Flynn 

Subject: fwd: Correction 


===NOTE===============9!27!99=10:37am== 

Please correct the docket title to 

read: "Notice by Sprint-Florida, 

Incorporated of adoption of an approved 

interconnection, unbundling and resale 

agreement between Sprint-Florida and 

NorthPoint Communications, Inc. by 

DSLnet Communications, LLC." 

Thank you. 


Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=====9!27!99=10:38am== 

Fwd to: vic Cordiano 


What is the docket number? 

Fwd=by: =Vic=Cordiano==9!27!99=lO: 39am== 

Fwd to: Kay Flynn 


991434 

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn====================== 

Fwd to: Vic Cordiano 


Thanks. Will handle. 


AFA 
APP 
CAF 
eMU __ 
CTR 
EAG 
LEG 
MAS 
OPC--
PAl 
SEC 
WAW __ 
OTH 

DeOOMENT NUMBER-DATE 

I I 6 0 0 SEP 27 m 
Page: 1 r: 




